

Gleen Hall

CEO Optineo Group, Inc. and Chairman of the Board of Directors

Other activities

President Intercontinental Money Solutions, Inc. May 2008 – today Location: 40 Maple Ave, Rockville Centre, NY 11570 direct lender of SBA 504 loans as well as placement of construction loans, asset based,

IRB financing, factoring & purchase order, all types of real estate lending

Self employed

Have owned several businesses since 1983. Left commercial lending to own and operate a private investment banking company. During this time, we obtained various types of finance for our clients from commercial and residential mortgages to leasing equipment, introductions to go public, arranged bridge loans and mezzanine financing. Specialty products for SBA loans and other government backed loans such as JDA, IDA and FHA were used to provide growth, launch new products or bring other startups into emerging firms. Had several partners, sold a leasing firm, and oversaw employees ranging from 3 to 22. Other services offered included taking over day to day management of troubled companies and turning them around or winding through an orderly liquidation.

Work history

- CityTrust Vice President Jan. 1981 – Jan. 1983 Hired to establish its first out-of-state banking office, which began in Melville; Built Portfolio to \$200 million and 12 employees. Industrial Revenue Bond financing-the hottest demand in the market at the time and within 2 years, grew to the 3rd most active IRB lender on LI.
- European American Bank Assistant Vice President Jan. 1979 – Jan. 1983 Various Responsibilities began as an Assistant Treasurer in Commercial Lending on Long Island; then moved to NYC to head the Credit training program. During this tenure, directed and converted the program into among the most prestigious in NYC. When 1 year termended, moved to 1 international division and headed export financing bank wide, and was promoted to AVP.

• Chemical Bank

Career as Senior Clerk Jan. 1974 – Jan. 1979 Undergoing 4 months training program for all aspects of Branch banking. When Chemical Bank purchased Security National Bank, I was

responsible for training SNB personnel with Chemical bank's operations. Graduated the credit training program with honors.

Education/Training

Fairleigh Dickinson University

Bachelor of Science; Associates

Accounting; Business Administration